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DOCUMENT 009100 

ADDENDA 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 1 
 
 
DATE:   December 9, 2014 
 
PROJECT:  Stormwater System Reconstruction 
 
AES PROJECT NO: 4270 
 
OWNER:  Essex County  
    
ENGINEER:  AES Northeast, PLLC 
 
TO:   Prospective Bidders/Plan Holders 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Bidding Documents dated 
November 21, 2014 with amendments and additions noted below. 
 
Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form. Failure to do so may 
disqualify the Bidder. 

 
This Addendum, consists of (4) pages total; DOCUMENT 009100 – ADDENDUM NO. 1 (2) Pages; 
DOCUMENT 004300-A – BID FORM SUPPLEMENTS (2) Pages.  
 
 
CHANGES TO THE PROJECT MANUAL 
 
ITEM NO. 1 
 Narrative Summary: Adds Page 2 of Bid Form Supplements. 
  DOCUMENT – 004300 – BID FORM SUPPLEMENTS 
    Delete: In its Entirety. 
    Insert: Document 004300-A Bid Form Supplements. 
 
  
QUESTIONS 
 
Question No. 1: The proposal references Itemized Unit Price Sheets Bid Form Supplements 

Document 004300, Exhibit A.    I see the 004300 page 1, is there supposed to be a 
Page 2 with each line item for unit prices too? 
 

ANSWER:  Refer to Item No. 1 of this Addendum.  
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Question No. 2 Drawing C-101A:  The hatched area for the asphalt on School Street does not 
appear to cover the entire work area between Catch basin 12 and Manhole 10A. 
Should all of the existing asphalt and sub base be replaced in this area? 

 
ANSWER: Any existing asphalt and subbase disturbed for this project will be replaced.  

The pay width for the utility trench will be 6 ft (3 ft from centerline of the pipe).  
CB-12 is located in a grassy area.   If the pay width extends into the existing 
asphalt for the installation of pipe associated with CB-12, the Contractor will 
be paid accordingly by the unit price.  If any asphalt is disturbed outside of 
the pay width, the Contractor will be responsible for complete replacement at 
the Contractor’s expense.  MH-10A is located in existing asphalt. 

 
Question No. 3 Note 4 on Drawing C-101A:  Is the contractor responsible to do the cold milling and 

the take coat? Or does this note pertain to Essex County Department of Public 
Works?  If it is the Contractor’s responsibility does this note for the entire hatched 
area or where new meets existing? 

 
ANSWER:  The cold milling and tack coat note is only applicable when existing asphalt 

will meet new asphalt.  Cold milling will be the responsibility of the 
Contractor.  The application of tack coat will be the responsibility of the 
County. 

 
Question No. 4  Drawing C-101A note 5. The note says to make grade adjustment to existing 

Manholes and Valve boxes. How many are there? 
 
ANSWER:  The bidder should be familiar with existing conditions.  Based on information 

collected from the site, there are 4 sanitary manholes and 5 valve boxes that 
will require grade adjustments.  Any additional unknown manholes or valve 
boxes encountered during construction will be considered an unforeseeable 
condition and paid via the General Allowance.   

 
Question No. 5  The question I had about the project was in regard to the fabric under the 

pavement.  I need to know what type of fabric that would be needed, woven or non-
woven and if you have a specific fabric that is spec'd, that would help me to cross 
reference. 

 
ANSWER:  Woven geotextile fabric will be used for the pavement detail.  Refer to Section 

321123 Part 2.2 for geotextile road fabric specification.   
 
 
 
 
 

END OF DOCUMENT 
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DOCUMENT 004300-A 

BID FORM SUPPLEMENTS 
 
To:   Essex County 
 
Project:   Stormwater System Reconstruction 
 
Date:   ................................................................. 
 
Submitted by:  ................................................................. 
(full name) 
   ................................................................. 
 
(full address)  ................................................................. 
 
In accordance with Document 002113 - Instructions to Bidders and Document 004113 - Bid Form - 
Stipulated Price, we include the Appendices to Bid Form Supplements listed below. The information 
provided shall be considered an integral part of the Bid Form.  
 Essex County Bidder’s Checklist (1 Page) 
 Essex County Certificate of  Authority (1 Page) 
 Essex County Certification of Experience (1 Page) 
 Essex County Security Form #1:  Consent of Surety (1 Page) 
 Essex County Statement of Surety’s Intent (2 Pages) 
 Essex County Non-Collusive Bidding Certification (1 Page) 
 Essex County Contractor’s Acknowledgement (1 Page) 

 
BID FORM SUPPLEMENTS SIGNATURES 
 

The Corporate Seal of 
 

.............................. 
(Bidder - print the full name of your firm) 

 
was hereunto affixed in the presence of: 

 
.............................. 
(Authorized signing officer    Title) 

 
(Seal) 
.............................. 
(Authorized signing officer    Title) 
(Seal) 
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SECTION 004300-A 
 

BID FORM SUPPLEMENTS 
 

EXHIBIT A - LIST OF UNIT PRICES 
BASE BID (CONTRACT (GC)) 

        
The following is the list of unit prices referenced in the bid submitted by:     
        
(Bidder)  ………………………………………………       
        
To:        Essex County       
        Stormwater System Reconstruction 
        
Dated:       …………….. and which is an integral part of the Bid Form.     
        
The following are Unit Prices for specific portions of the Work as listed, and are applicable  
to authorized variations from the Contract Documents.       
      

No. Description of Item Units 
Est. 
Qty  Value  

Total 
Cost 

          
1 Protection and Maintenance of Traffic LS 1  $  $ 
2 12" HDPE Storm Pipe LF 75  $  $ 
3 18" HDPE Storm Pipe LF 300  $  $ 
4 24" HDPE Storm Pipe LF 1300  $  $ 
5 Stormwater Quality Treatment Unit (1) LS 1  $  $ 
6 Storm Manholes (2) EA 11  $  $ 

7 Storm Catch Basins EA 12  $  $ 

8 Rock Removal CY 375  $  $ 
9 Flowable Fill CY 10  $  $ 

10 Abandon Existing Laterals EA 7  $  $ 
11 Restoration (3) LF 1675  $  $ 
12 Road Reconstruction (includes subbase, grading) SY 3250  $  $ 
13 Drop Inlet Protection EA 12  $  $ 
14 #1 / #2 Stone Mix CY 1500  $  $ 
15 Select Granular Fill CY 200  $  $ 
16 General Allowance LS 1  $  50,000  $ 

  TOTAL BID   $  
(Insert on Document 004113 - Bid Form) 

*Stormwater Quality Treatment Unit to be supplied by Essex County.  Contractor responsible for installation per details. 
**Essex County to provide 5 storm manholes.  Contractor to field core these catch basins. 
***Contractor to be paid for restoration based on actual total quantity of Bid Items 2, 3, and 4 installed. 

 
END OF DOCUMENT 
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